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From: Pavel Rusyaev <prusyaev@enerlife.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:51 PM 
To: Ian Jarvis <ijarvis@enerlife.com> 
Subject: RE: Gas System Load Factor 
  
Hi Ian, below is what I have been able to find so far. 
  
Pavel 
  

EGI_EVD_Ex 1_Administration_Updated_20230322.pdf Page 1622 
Filed: 2022-10-31 
EB-2022-0200 
Exhibit 1 
Tab 10 
Schedule 2 
Page 2 of 26 
  
On a peak basis, the natural gas system provides three to five times as much 
energy as the electricity system. For example, the most recent winter peak (highest 
hourly flow measured during the winter) occurred at 9 am on January 22, 2022 and 
was 8,507 10 3m 3/hr or approximately 92 GW. 
  

EGI IRR Exhibit I1 2024 Rebasing 2023-03-08 Part 1 of 2.pdf Page 96 
  
Pathways to net zero: Scenarios and actions for Ontario 
Summary and recommendations for regulators and policymakers  
  
Meeting Ontario’s peak energy needs: gas system 
Peak gas demand, 2019 (actual) 
11 million m3/hr 
  
  

EGI_EVD_Ex 8_Rate Design_Updated_20230308.pdf 
Page 149  
Rebasing and Harmonization: General Service Rates at Enbridge Gas Inc. by Christensen Associates 
Energy Consulting, LLC Madison, Wiscons in June 16, 2021 
The document includes 2019 Load Factors (median) and consumption profiles by Account Category. It 
also presents methods to obtain consumption estimates for a peak day “since data for consumption on 
individual days are not available”. 
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